



Anass Maider

✉ anass.maider@gmail.com

🏠 Antalya, Turkey

🚗 driving licence

A Languages

English **Native-like**

Arabic **Native**

French **Intermediate**

Turkish **elementary**

📁 Computer skills

Micorsoft Teams (online classes)

Zoom (Online classes)

Microsoft 365

Interactive whiteboard
ActiveInspire

Teaching is a passion of mine. My strong social skills make building rapport with learners natural and easy. My English has a tad of an American accent.

ENGLISH TEACHER

Since 2020, I have been working at Antalya Bilim University English preparation school in Turkey. After having my CELTA in 2017, I worked at The British Council for 2 years. Originally, I was trained as a middle school English teacher but after 2015 I worked in language centers where I taught young learners, adults, general and business English as well as IELTS preparation.

Education

From July 2017 to August 2017	Cambridge CELTA British Council Casablanca Certificate in teaching English to speakers of other languages
From September 2009 to June 2010	B.A. in English University Mohamed I Oujda
From September 2007 to June 2008	Middle school English teachers' training (Centre Pédagogique Régional) Derb Ghalef, Casablanca.
From September 2005 to June 2007	Associate degree Hassan II University, The Faculty Of Ain Chock English Department. Casablanca
From September 2003 to July 2004	Baccalaureat (high school diploma). Ibn Zaydoune high school Casablanca

Work experience

Since September 2020	English teacher Antalya Bilim Unversity Antalya, Turkey
From February 2020 to March 2020	English teacher ACPT Casablanca one-on-one classes
From September 2017 to November 2019	English teacher The British Council Casablanca
From February 2017 to June 2017	English Teacher British Workshop Casablanca
From September 2016 to January 2017	English teacher Al Madina private school Casablanca
From September 2015 to July 2016	English Teacher Calliope languages center Casablanca
From September 2008 to July 2015	English Teacher public school teacher Morocco